# Prudence Lu

MSN. FNP-BC

626.538.7583 • prudence.np13@gmail.com

AANP National Board-Certified NURSE PRACTITIONER

### **Education & Credentials**

Azusa Pacific University Post Master's Nurse Practitioner Certificate • 2013 • Azusa, CA

Yale University Master's Degree, Cardiovascular Clinical Specialist Program • 2001 • New Haven, CT

Taipei Medical University Bachelor's Degree in Nursing • 1995 • Taipei, Taiwan

#### **Summary of Qualifications**

**Experience:** 10 years as a <u>Nurse Practitioner</u> in <u>In-patient</u>, <u>out-patient</u>, and <u>house call</u> settings, 3 years in <u>medical management</u>, and years of <u>RN</u> experience in telemetry and ICU.

<u>Taught BSN programs at university level</u> in the US. Involved in <u>Medical App Development</u>.

- Strong in leadership/team building
- Enthusiastic and passionate Excellent patient and family rapport
- High adaptability in EMRs and technological advancement Fluent in English and Chinese

## Professional Experience and Privileged Hospitals

SG Valley Medical Center and Alhambra Medical Center: Nurse Practitioner	(2020-2022)
Centric Healthcare (Primary Care Clinic): Clinical Director/NP	(2020- 2022)
Southern California Heart Center: Nurse Practitioner	(2020- 2022)
Garfield Medical Center: Nurse Practitioner	(2019-2022)
Health Co-Care Inc.: Medical management and care coordination	(2018- 2020)
HouseCall MD/GoldenCast Medical Inc.: Family Nurse Practitioner	(2014- 2017)
Dr. H. Chow's Family Medicine Practice: Family Nurse Practitioner	(2014)
Dr. K. Tomassian's Family Medicine Practice: Family Nurse Practitioner	(2013-2014)
Azusa Pacific University: Adjunct Professor, School of Nursing	(2012-2013)
City of Hope Cancer Center: Oncology Nurse Coordinator	(2009-2012)
Arcadia Methodist Hospital: Cardiology/ICU/TCU Registered Nurse	(2002-2009)
Griffin Hospital: Derby, Connecticut: Telemetry Registered Nurse	(1999-2000)
Taipei Medical College Medical Center: Med Surge Registered Nurse	(1995-1996)

# **Credentials**

Family Nurse Practitioner-AANP Certified • Nurse Practitioner Furnishing (#23696)

Clinical Nurse Specialist (#3597) - Registered Nurse (#533934) BLS (since 1997) - ACLS (since 2002)

#### References

Dr. Yixi Zhang, MD. (Centric Healthcare, San Gabriel) • 951-275-4592

Dr. Henry Hung, MD. (Garfield Medical Center, Monterey Park) • 424-217-9085

Dr. Stanley Lau, MD. (Southern California Heart Centers, San Gabriel) • 626-230-4988

Ms. May M. San, NP-C (City of Hope, Duarte, California) • 626-636-5687

Ms. Doris Chan, NP-C (Southern California Heart Centers, San Gabriel) • 215-432-1895